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May 23, 1975 

MEMORANDUM FOR: BRENT SCOWCROFT 

FROM: DICK CHENEY 

Brent, this is just a reminder concerning the request we received 
from Cardinal Krol in Philadelphia. 

When the President was up for the University of Pennsylvania 
commencement address last Sunday, he talked to the Cardinal 
on the telephone. The Cardinal at that time asked him to en­
courage the Pope to attend the Eucharistic Conference, which 
1& scheduled for Phlladelphla, I believe, in early August of 
1976. The President agreed to do it. 

That ought to get into his talking polnta for hie seaslon with the 
Pope. 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

MEMORANDUM FOR: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

WASHINGTON 

May 16, 1975 

DICK CHENEY 

RED CAVANE 

THE PRESIDENT'S VISIT TO 
THE UNIVERSITY OF PENNSYLVANIA 
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 
Sunday, May 18, 1975 

You are manifested on Air Force One and are requested to 
board Marine One on the South Lawn at 10:50 am for flight 
to Andrews AFB to subsequently board Air Force One. Air 
Force One is scheduled to depart at 11:15 am with a return 
of 6:15 pm. 

Since Senator Hugh Scottr s Dinner is Black Tie and you will 
not have an opportunity to change, it is suggested that you 
wear a dark Business Suit. 

WEATHER REPORT: Temperatures in the mid 70s, partly 
cloudy, with a 20o/c chance of scattered showers. 

A Detailed Guest and StafLSchedule'· will be handed out 1on Air 
~ t' 1 ( Jl 

Force One. ~. 

. 
T..,. 



I 
. 

~ 

~ 
~ 

I 
• 

I 
I 

I 
1.-.' 

~.~ 
J 

~J~ 
~4~ 

,') 

' 
. 

• 




